## Zeta Chapter Delta Kappa Gamma Minutes

DATE: January 17, 2009TIME: 10:30a.m. PLACE: Hoover Library

KIND OF MEETING: Regular

PRESIDENT: Lorraine Dosher

**RECORDING SECRETARY: Donna Johnson** 

CALL TO ORDER BY: Lorraine Dosher

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: AS READ\_\_\_AS PRINTED\_\_\_\_OR AS CORRECTED\_\_\_\_

TREASURER'S REPORT: Eula McKown distributed and reviewed the report for October, November and December 2008 (see attachment) Membership #44

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Program: Corrie Logan introduced Executive Director of Habitat for Humanity, John Alexander, who presented a slide show over viewing Habitat for Humanity. He gave some ways we can help and the contact #756-7575 or web address: wacohabitat.org. Archives: Lilian Rathman said her committee will meet to discuss place to keep files and make a check list for locating particular files. Corrie Logan reported that files can't be kept at Baylor unless they're donated to Baylor. Eula McKown suggested discussing archive storage with other 3 area chapters for ideas. Scholarships: Gretta Fisk, Lorraine Dosher, and Eula McKown suggested that a certain length of membership be required to qualify for Zeta scholarships. The feasibility of offering larger scholarships was discussed, but low interest yields make it impractical. Dorothy Stallings emphasized that we need to keep a clear definition of the difference between grants-in-aids and scholarships. It was suggested that a scholarship application form be place in the Zeta Newsletter. Grants-in-aids: It was suggested that application forms be placed in the high schools. Technology: Eula McKown reported that we don't need new software to change our web site, but only give the webmaster a password to enter it and make changes. Legislative: It was

reported by Jan Hungate that no new bills are before the legislature because of the economic situation. World Fellowship: Sarah Blair informed us that some Baylor students have been recipients of the World Fellowship funds. Bring donations to the February 21<sup>st</sup> meeting. Membership: Lorraine Dosher suggested that we distribute Delta Kappa Gamma membership information to the schools to encourage new members. Social affairs: Corrie Logan introduced Vivian Rutherford, "The Tea Lady" to tell us about tea parties and show her tea pot collection. We had "high tea" with lots of delicious food provided by Rachel Stanfield, Joy Pinto, Gretta Fisk, Barbara Rountree, Lorraine Dosher, Corrie Logan, Margaret Hool, and Eula McKown. Thanks ladies!

NEW BUSINESS: Change meeting time for February 21<sup>st</sup> at Stilwell from 10a.m. to 10:30a.m.

Announcements: Best wishes and congratulations to Sarah Lee Blair and Arnold Blair who were married on December 31, 2008. Dr. Delores Akins died Jan.7, 2009. Services 1-10-09, Alpha State president 1993-1995. We were glad to have Jacqueline Uptmore visit today. Door prize winner was Donna Johnson.

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 12p.m.

SIGNATURES: PRESIDENT:\_\_\_\_\_\_RECORDING SEC.\_\_\_\_\_